Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 12:18 PM
To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: FW: SLR101E Finalization

From: eric.tan@autosprint.com.sg <eric.tan@autosprint.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 12:17:43 pm (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLR101E Finalization

Dear Rasul

We are please to confirm your revised final amount of $15385.60 b4 GST and 8 days repair

Best Regards,
Eric Tan

FUIU
AutoSprint Pte Ltd
Tel : +65 6251 3352

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 10:52 AM

To: eric.tan@autosprint.com.sg

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SLR101E Finalization

Hi Eric,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $15,385.60 /- with 08 days of
repair before GST, subject to their approval.

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
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From: eric.tan@autosprint.com.sg <eric.tan@autosprint.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 April 2023 2:15 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SLR101E Finalization

Dear Rasul

Please reconfirm our attached marking final amount for this vehicle
We have already sent the reminder to your Admin for finalisation but received no respond.

Best Regards,
Eric Tan

FUIU 10,

AutoSprint Pte Ltd
Tel : +65 6251 3352

From: eric.tan@autosprint.com.sg <eric.tan@autosprint.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 5:10 PM

To: 'Finalization' <finalization@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: SLR101E Finalization

Hi

We have attached this car revised finalize amount for your perusal and confirmation.
Please advise where necessary.

Regards
Eric Tan
Autosprint Pte Ltd



